DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION
FISCAL AND RESOURCES
MEMORANDUM

December 8, 2010

TO: Mike Winka
Office of Clean Energy

FROM: Kenneth E. Kutch
Fiscal Manager

SUBJECT: November 2010 Clean Energy Program
Comprehensive Financial System Report

Attached is the November 2010 program spending reports for expenses recorded in the
New Jersey Comprehensive Financial System (CFS). The program incurred expenses of
$13.1 million for the month with a year to date total of $168.7 million.

The actual expenses reflect program operational expenses through September invoicing
and rebate expenses through September invoicing. Note that the expense ($402,949.40
to date) for OCE staff will be booked to the program at the fiscal year end closing in
August 2011.

Additionally, as you are aware available cash is generally committed to various
programs in the Clean Energy Fund. Currently, there is $192.4 million in available cash
of which $52.5 million has been set aside to fund future inter- agency transfers as
prescribed in the budget (see attachment for further details). In addition $32.8 million
has been received for ACP/SACP.

The amount above includes $5.2 million from Science & Technology for which an
account has been established within the Clean Energy Fund.

C: R. Brekka A. Mitchell K. Miller B. Goldberg
G. Reinert M. Ambrosio M. Mosser J. Nappi
B. Hunter L. Wetzel R. Csira
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